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Relevant Conduct/Applicability Source(s) Prior New
Maximum Maximum
Penalty Penalty
Violation of Part 11 of the Federal Power Act (FPA) or rule or order issued pursuant to Part Il of | FPA Sec. 316A(b), 16 U.S.C. | $1,000,000 $1,193,970
the FPA § 8250-1(b) per violation, | per violation,
per day per day
Violation of or failure or refusal by licensee, permittee, or exemptee to comply with: (a) any FPA Sec. 31(c), 16 U.S.C. $11,000 per $21,563 per
rule or regulation issued under Part I of the FPA,; (b) any term or condition of a license, permit, | § 823b(c) violation, per | violation, per
or exemption under Part | of the FPA; or (c) any order issued pursuant to FERC’s authority to day day
monitor and investigate licenses and permits issued under Part | of the FPA 18 C.F.R. § 385.1602(b)
Willful failure to: (a) comply with any FERC order; (b) file any report required under the FPA | FPA Sec. 315(a), 16 U.S.C. $1,100 per $2,750 per
or any rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to the FPA; (c) submit information or document | § 825n(a) violation violation
required by FERC in the course of an investigation conducted under the FPA; or (d) appear at
any hearing or investigation in response to a subpoena issued under the FPA 18 C.F.R. § 385.1602(c)
Violation of the Natural Gas Act (NGA) or a rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or order NGA Sec. 22, 15 U.S.C. $1,000,000 $1,193,970
promulgated pursuant to the NGA 8§ 717t-1 per violation, | per violation,
per day per day
Violation of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 (NGPA) or any rule or order issued under the NGPA Sec. 504(b)(6)(A)(i), | $1,000,000 $1,193,970
NGPA 15 U.S.C. § 3414(b)(6)(A)(i) | per violation, | per violation,
per day per day
Failure or refusal by pipeline carrier, receiver, or trustee to comply with a regulation or order ICA Sec. 6(10), 49 App. $500 per $1,250 per
concerning posting and filing rate schedules issued by FERC under Section 6 of the Interstate U.S.C. § 6(10) (1988) offense and offense and
Commerce Act (ICA) $25 per day $62.50 per
after the first | day after the
day first day
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Knowing or neglectful failure by a pipeline carrier, representative or agent of a carrier, receiver, | ICA Sec. 16(8), 49 App. $5,000 per $12,500 per
trustee, or agent of the foregoing to comply with a FERC order under: (a) ICA Section 3 U.S.C. 8 16(8) (1988) violation, per | violation, per
(prohibiting undue or unreasonable preferences, advantages, discrimination, or disadvantages); day day
ICA Section 13 (concerning FERC investigations and power to set aside rates, fares, charges,
classifications, regulations, or practices causing any undue or reasonable advantage, preference,
or prejudice); or (c) ICA Section 15 (empowering FERC to set aside any rate, fare, or charge
that is or will be unjust or unreasonable or unjustly discriminatory or unduly preferential or
prejudicial, or otherwise in violation of the ICA)
Failure by a pipeline carrier, receiver of a pipeline carrier, or an operating trustee to comply ICA Sec. 19a(Kk), 49 App. $500 per $1,250 per
with FERC requirements to provide information or access in connection with FERC valuation U.S.C. § 19a(k) (1988) offense, per offense, per
of a pipeline carrier’s property under ICA Section 19(a) day day
Failure by a pipeline carrier or lessor to keep or submit certain accounts, records, or memoranda | ICA Sec. 20(7)(a), 49 App. $500 per $1,250 per
required by FERC under ICA Section 20 U.S.C. § 20(7)(a) (1988) offense, per offense, per
day day




